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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addendum # 1 

 
       ADDENDUM #1 ISSUED IN REGARDS TO QUESTIONS/ANSWERS SUBMITTED  
  FOR ON CALL WASTEWATER ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

      RFQ# WES-041-091523 ON CALL WASTEWATER ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

 Date of opening: September 15, 2023 Time: 11:00 A.M Location: City Hall, Room 206,140 Main St., Torrington, CT 
  
Must Submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive 
technicalities, and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington:  September 7, 2023                Purchasing Agent _______________________________  

                Pennie Zucco 
                                              

Contact name ___________________________________ Phone: _________________________________ 

Authorized Representative _________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature _____________________________________________________________________ 

Company name _____________________________________ Fax ________________________________ 

Address ________________________________________ Email__________________________________ 

City, State, Zip__________________________________________________________________________ 

Federal Tax Identification Number: (FEIN) ____________________________________________________ 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 9/7/2023 
   

Q1) Under example of possible projects – Item #7 are new sewers being constructed on Evergreen, Cliffside & 
 Winstead Road? 
A1) Currently no new sewers are being planned on Evergreen, Cliffside, and Winsted Rd possible 
 pump station modifications at these areas. 
 

       Q2) Is the City planning to seek funding through CWF for the potential projects, and should we engage MBE and 
 WBE subconsultants to fulfill the requirements? 

 A2)  City will seek CWF funding for some projects in the future. 
 

       Q3) Under Submittals- Required forms section: It mentions both Appendix A & B and Exhibit A. However, Exhibit A 
 appears to not be included in the RFQ. Can you please confirm? 

A3) Disregard – Exhibit A is not part of this RFQ – N/A 
 

       Q4) Appendix A requires acceptance of the limited terms. Are the terms contained in the RFQ negotiable, 
 including but not limited to the indemnity obligations, for insurability  
       A4) This will be discussed with the awarded contractor(s) 
 

Q5) Will geotechnical services be needed? 
        A5) This will be discussed with the awarded contractor(s) 

 
Q6) How many contracts will be awarded? 

       A6) The city is requesting qualifications. This will be decided with city personnel reviewing the 
 qualifications to determine how many awarded contractors to be selected.  
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